

MINUTES OF THE CANTERBURY REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEETING HELD at Crockfords Bridge Club at 5pm on Friday 14th June 2013

PRESENT
5pm. Michael Johnstone - Chair, Helen Good, Judith Calder, Dave Putt, Giles Hancock, Fiona Temple - Secretary/Treasurer.
6pm. Alan Robertson (President), Marcia Admore (VP), Trish Langbein (Manager), Marg McCone, Graham Wheal, Sally Holtham, Jill Crossland, Rob Freeman.

APOLOGIES None

MINUTES Minutes from previous meetings as circulated were confirmed CARRIED

OUTSTANDING MATTERS

Letter from NZBridge: Feel the point was missed. No further correspondence to be made.

Youth NPC: David Skipper has agreed to be the Youth NPC in Hamilton.

Website Tournament Entries: Underway. Will suggest to clubs that they include their bank account number so players can pay by Internet banking.

Tournament package complete: Will send out to clubs, tournament secretaries and post on the website. Other packages to be compiled: how to apply for funding and how to mentor within a club.

. . . .

CORRESPONDENCE

Inward and outward as circulated, accepted

CARRIED

TREASURER'S REPORT

• Thanks to Alister (Stuck) the region can now do Internet banking. This will allow more efficient control managing the regions bank accounts. More money can be left in the interest bearing accounts and transferred as required. A number of IP airfares reimbursements have been paid out.

Summary for 31 April 2013

Interest		26.25	
Expenses	2432.00		
Deposits		0	
Balance available			22384.1
Bank Statements No.48			

GENERAL

- **Honorariums:** Carried to pay \$1500 less tax to F.Temple for Secretary and Treasurer duties.
- Youth IP travel costs: Topping up the youth airfares to the Ips this year could be quite a lot extra as NZBridge has not increased the subsidy. Committee needs to consider how this will be dealt with in future in terms of funding for the Ips.
- **IP Trials money:** in reference to the above, \$250 was raised from this year's IP trials to go towards the costs of the IP finals. For next year, need to get a budget from the club for the running costs of IP trials so can set the entry fee at an appropriate amount.
- **Regional budget:** Completed and sent to Alister.
- Youth coaching grant applications: Have received requests for funding for 7 youth players (6from ChCh, 1 from Crockfords) to attend the Youth weekend in ChCh in August. Committee carried to fund \$75 for each attendee towards the \$100 entry fee. Judith to see if any Rangiora youth players wish to attend.
- August regional conference: Fiona to attend.
- Strategic plan: was not completed. To be completed at next meeting.

OTHER BUSINESS

Issues raised by the Crockfords club:

- Advice given on how to deal with a member from another club who enters Crockfords tournaments but won't pay the entry fee.
- What does Crockfords get for NZBridge for being affiliated? There is a feeling of no value for money. Why should they remain affiliated? Their membership is on the older side and maybe only half are interested in Masterpoints. They feel that NZBridge do not communicate well with them but just throw information at them.
- Is NZBridge interested in unaffiliated clubs? How can the relationship between the two work and be improved?
- Do Crockfords have to hold tournaments? They run at a loss or just break even and only around 5% of entries are from Crockfords members. Catering is a big cost in terms of money and time for members.
- Is NZBridge going to be doing any serious marketing or advertising to try and increase the numbers of people choosing to play bridge and raising a general awareness of bridge as a game? Why not have a national 'give bridge a go' day where there is nationwide advertising campaign with all NZ clubs open on the same day for people to walk in and have a go and check out clubs?
- General conversation about how to make sessions fun and bring members together as a club rather than everyone separate on their own nights. Crockfords are currently running free bridge lessons, as they had no takers for \$50 lessons.
- There was an interest in meeting with other clubs to make connections and build a better community for information and idea sharing.

Thank-you to Crockfords for their hospitality and points raised.

Next meeting by Skype at 5.30pm on Monday the 22nd July. Next face-to-face meeting on Friday the 16th August at 5pm at the Christchurch Club (to be confirmed)